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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  September 11, 2019 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:         Cultivated Confections, 
  #20532, Marijuana Product Manufacturing 

 
 
In May of 2019, the board upheld the Municipality of Anchorage’s protest of this new license 
application with a 120-day abeyance, which expired on September 4, 2019. 
 
Due to the expected timeline on the Special Land Use Permit, the licensee is concerned that they 
will not meet the abeyance deadline. They are requesting an extension of the abeyance period to 
December 1, 2019 or approval with delegation.  
 
 
 




